MINUTES OF MEETING HELD OCTOBER 9, 2017

The Common Council of the City of Somerset, Kentucky met in a regular meeting on Monday October 9, 2017, at 7:00 p.m. with the following present: Council Members; John Adams, Amanda Bullock, David Burdine, Brian Dalton, Jerry Wheeldon, Jimmy Eastham, Jerry Girdler, Mike New, Donna Hunley, and John Minton and Mayor Eddie Girdler, City Attorney Carrie Weise, and City Clerk Nick Bradley. Absent Jim Mitchell and Tom Eastham.

Mr. Wheeldon moved to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on September 25, 2017 along with reports as mailed. Mr. Burdine seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following Council Members voted "Aye": Mr. Adams, Mrs. Bullock, Mr. Burdine, Mr. Dalton, Mr. Wheeldon, Mr. J. Eastham, Mr. Girdler, Mr. New, Mrs. Hunley, and Mr. Minton.

Mr. Wheeldon moved to approve an Amendment to the Occupational License Fee Inter-Local Cooperation Agreement between the City of Somerset and Pulaski County. Mr. Girdler seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following Council Members voted "Aye": Mrs. Bullock, Mr. Burdine, Mr. Dalton, Mr. Wheeldon, Mr. J. Eastham, Mr. Girdler, Mr. New, Mrs. Hunley, and Mr. Minton. "No" Mr. Adams. Motion Passed.



Mr. New moved to approve the following Ordinance No 17-12: 2016-2017 Budget Amendment, which had to be re-read due to a technical correction of the original second reading. Mr. Burdine seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following Council Members voted "Aye": Mr. Adams, Mrs. Bullock, Mr. Burdine, Mr. Dalton, Mr. Wheeldon, Mr. J. Eastham, Mr. Girdler, Mr. New, Mrs. Hunley, and Mr. Minton.

ORDINANCE NUMBER 17.//A			TOTAL ALL FUNDS	\$62,003,545.00	\$62.003,545.00
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF SOMERSET, KENTUCKY ANNUAL RUDGET FOR THE TRECK YEAR BERINNING RULY 3, 2016 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2017 ESTIMATING REVENUES AND RESOURCES AND APPROPRIATING FUNDS OF THE CITY OF SOMERSET, KENTICKY, WHEREAS, AN ANNUAL BUDGET HAS BEEIN ADOPTED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF			SECTION 2.	560,938,245-09 THIS ORDINANCE SHALL 1 APPROVAL AND L'PON HH UNLESS STATED OTHERW ORDINANCE.	E DATE OF PUBLICATION
THE CITY OF SOMERSET. WHEREAS, THE COMMON HAS MADE NECESSARY N	COUNCIL HAS RECEIVED PR	OPOSED BUDGET CHANGES AND		FIRST READING Tone 11, 2017	
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT O SOMERSET, KENTLICKY:	RDAINED BY THE COMMON	COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF		SECOND READING	<u><u><u>q</u></u> that</u>
SECTION I	HAT THE ANNUAL BUDGE BEGENING JULY 1, 2016 AV IS HERGBY AMENDED AS F	ND ENDING JUNE 30, 2017		APPROVED EDWARD R.C	A Children Mayor Erset, Kentucky
	REVENUE	EXPENDITURES			
GENERAL FUND	\$14,256,465.00	\$14,256,465.00			
CEMETERY FUND	\$105,250.00 \$99,250.00	\$105.250.00 \$90,380.00	ATTEST: 4	Y. CITY CLERK	
SAVITATION SERVICE.	\$3.228,500.00	\$3,228,500.00			
GAS SERVICE	\$18,154,200.00	\$18,154,200.00			
WATER SERVICE	\$8,787,000.00	\$8.787,000.00			
WASTEWATER	\$7,228,680.00	\$7,228.680.00			
WATER PARK	\$1.42+,500.00	\$1,424,500.00			
FUEL CENTER	\$1,404,950.00	\$1,404,950.00			
TRAVEL AND TOURISM	\$350,300.00 \$205,000.00	\$350,300.00 \$300,000.00			
PARKS AND REC	\$1,148,500.00	\$1,148,500.00			
EMS	55,415,200.00 \$5,015,200.90	\$5,915,200,00 \$5,015,200,00			
	1			2	

First reading was given the following Ordinance No. 17-21: Accepting Dedication of Streets in the Stonebrook Development known as Golden Leaf.

ORDI	NANCE NO. 17- 21
AN ORDINANCE TO THE CITY OF DEDUCATION OF STREETS IN THE DEVELOPMENT, TO BE KNOWA J UNIVERSITY DRIVE, THE CITY A SPICTING THONS AND REQUERED DEVELOPER PRIOR TO THE REQU STREET SYSTEM. NOW THREEFORE, BE IT ORDAT CITY OF SOMERSEF, RENTUCKY.	SOMERSET, RESTUCKY, ACCEPTING STONEBROOK RESIDENTIAL IS GOLDIN-LEAP, LUCATED OFF OT AVING BEEN SATISFIED THAT ALL ENTS JIAVE BELIN MET BY THE TEST FOR DELIXCATION INTO THE CITY NED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE
as Golden Leaf, tocated "A", anached hereto and within the City Limits o City street system. The l	Storebrock residential development, to be known off of University Drive and as set forth on Exhibit b incorporated in full herein by reference, which is if the City of Somerset, is hereby accepted into the Clerk is hereby ordered to ancead the City Street to comply with this Ordinance.
 This ordinance shall be and publication according 	in full force and effect upon passage, approval, ig to law,
FIRST READING OCTABLE 9, 70	217
SECOND READING	
	Approved.
	Mayor, Eddie Girdler
ATTEST	
City Clerk, Nick Bradley	

First reading was given the following Ordinance No. 17-22: Zone Change of 103 Chestnut Street from R-1 to B-2.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMON COENCIL OF THE CITY OF SOMERSET, KENTUCKY: That Ordinance No. 00-18. Answe as the Zoning Ordinance, Somersol, Kensacky is burely anothed by altering the Zoning Map in the following manner: 1. By changing a boundary of land presently zoned R1 to 102, said property being more particularly described in Dithibit "A" anached hereo and incorporated herein in full by reference, seecifically with an address of 10.0 Classing Miser, Jammers, V. and. a VA Anacel and Olderson (10.0 Classing Map to reflect said change. 10. The City Clerk of the City of Komerset. Kentucky is hereby authorized to silter the Zoning Map to reflect said change. 10. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after adoption and publication according to law. PRIST READING_Denset		ORDINANCE NO. 17-22
KENTUCKY: That Ordinance No. 06-18, Answe as the Zoning Ordinance, Somerrot, Kennecky is barbely autening the Zoning Map in the following manner: I. By charging a boundary of land presently proved R1 to D2, add property being more particularly described in D2hibit "A" anached hereto and incorporated hereto in full by reference, specifically with an address of 10.0 Classing Map to reflect, said Change. II. The City Clerk of the City of Somerset, Kentucky is hereby authorized to silter th Zoning Map to reflect said change. III. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after adoption and publication according to hav. INIST READING_Occurred. Approaced: Approaced: Mayor	ZONING ORDINANCE, AN AMENDMENT, BASED ON	ID ALTERING THE ZONING MAP TO REFLICT SAID THE FINDINGS OF FACT MADE BY THE PLANNING
Iby charging a boundary of land presently zoned R1 to B2, said property heiring more particularly discubled in Divibilit AT anached hereo and incorponand hervin in full preference, specifically with an address of 10.3 Chestiout Street. Sometreet, KY, was a IVA Parcel # of 060-9-2-36 If. The City Clerk of the City of Kanorset, Kentucky is hereby authorized to alter the Zoning Map to reflect said change. If. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after adoption and publication according to have VIRST READING_Oceast. 9, 2013	BE IT ORDAINED BY THE KENTUCKY:	COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOMERSET,
priparty being more particularly discubled in Dahibit "A" tranched hereio and incorporated herein in full trafference, specifically with an address of 103 Chestion Street. Somerset, KY, was a PVA Parcel # of 060-9-2-36 9. The City Clerk of the City of Namorset, Kentucky is hereby authorized to alter the Zoning Map to reflect sold change. 10. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after adoption and publication according to hav: PIRST READING_Oceant. 9, 2013 PIRST READING_Oceant. 9, 2013 Approx.ed: Mayor NETENT:	That Ordinance No. Of is hereby amended by altering	0-18. known as the Zosing Ordinance, Somersot, Kentucky, glue Zoning Map in the following manner:
Zoning Map to reflect sold change. III. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after adoption and publication according to have IRIST READING	property being more p incorporated herein in	articularly described in Exhibit "A" annoted hereto and full by reference, specifically with an address of 103
publication according to law. MRST READING		
NFCOND READINGApproved: 		
Approved: Mayor	FIRST READING_OCHER	
Mayor	SECOND READING	
AVDENT:		Approved:
		Mayor
ity Clerk		
	ATTEST:	
	AFDEST:	

First reading was given the following Ordinance No. 17-23: Amending Ordinance No. 00-18, Article 4: Zoning Districts and Zoning Map, Section 4.4 "Low-Moderate Density Residential (R-2)", Sub-Section D. "Conditional Uses".

DEDIMANCE NO. 17-2.3	Services Offices are located, as well as small unobtrusive entry and/or exit digns as may be needed on other extensor on rulyways in under other other other of an other extensor entryways in under other other other other other other other other other other other other other other other permitted by sound that normally provided in comparable neighborhood hones. (B) if any part of this Ordinance Amendament is deened by a count of competent jurisdiction to be unenfortrable or unconstitutional. The permitted by count of competent jurisdiction to be unenfortrable or unconstitutional. The permitted by count of competent jurisdiction to be unenfortrable or unconstitutional. The permitted by Colliance Amendment, and any une-mended purfame of the original Ordinance (0-18, shall continue in full force and effect. (C) Any Ordinance in conflict with this Ordinance Amendment, or any publicles in conflict with the ones exacted barelin are repealed in so far as the same are in conflict with the ones enauted barelin are repealed in so far as the same are in conflict with the ones constitution at the same are in conflict up of publication according to hav. FIRST READING Demate: 9, tot1 SECOND READING
 (A) Article 4. Section 4.4, Sub-section D., emided "Conditional Uses", shall now read: (A) Article 4. Section 4.4, Sub-section D., emided "Conditional Uses", shall now read: (A) Article 4. Section 4.4, Sub-section D., emided "Conditional Uses", shall now read: (A) Article 4. Section 4.4, Sub-section D., emided "Conditional Uses", shall now read: (A) The conditional uses permated in the R-1 zone. (A) Bed and Breakfast Inn. (A) Type I day care centers. (A) Prolessional Services Office: This Professional Services Office use may only be premitted in the following conditions are met: (B) Prolessional Services Office: This Professional Services Office use may only be premitted in the following conditions: (B) No communities are void or stored. (C) The use does not advasted after the uses permitted in the immediate englobation of the dwelling (C) The use does not advasted after the uses permitted in the immediate englobation of sections or notice. (C) The use does not advasted after the use of the dwelling (C) The use does not advasted after the uses permitted in the immediate englobation of the dwelling (C) The use does not advasted after the uses permitted in the immediate englobation of the fourth of the dwelling. (C) No constitute signage shall be permitted on the grounds of the permitted in the immediate englobation of the dwelling. (C) No coustide signage shall be permitted on the main entrance in order to indicate where the Professional 	APPROVED: Mayur, Iddie Ginther

Mr. New made a motion to accept the appointment of Clarence Floyd to the Planning and Zoning Board until 2021 to replace Jerry Dixon. Mr. Wheeldon seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following Council Members voted "Aye": Mr. Adams, Mrs. Bullock, Mr. Burdine, Mr. Dalton, Mr. Wheeldon, Mr. J. Eastham, Mr. Girdler, Mr. New, Mrs. Hunley, and Mr. Minton.

There being no further business the meeting adjourned.

APPROVED: Carlos MAYOR ATTEST: CITY)CLERK